Minutes
Dukes County Pooled OPED Trust

September 9, 2011

Present: Angie Grant, VTA, Amy Tierney, Superintendent’s Office, Mort Fearey, Edgartown, Noreen Flanders, Dukes County, Sharon Jackson, Oak Bluffs, Kathy Logue, West Tisbury, Adam Wilson, Aquinnah, Curtis Schroeder, MV Commission
Meeting convened at 9:20 am

The members present reviewed the draft RFP for the Actuarial Study, and made final minor edits.  Amy Tierney will forward around a copy of Exhibit C, which had not yet been included in the draft.  

It was agreed that two meetings would be required to choose the Actuarial Study consultant:  a brief meeting on 9/30/2011 at 2:00 PM to open the bids and a meeting on 10/5/2011 at 4:00 PM to evaluate and choose the consultant.  Language was to be added to the RFP to include consultants being available for possible questions by conference call at that date/time.  Those interested in participating in the evaluation should contact Noreen no later than 9/30 so that copies of the submissions can be forwarded electronically to those evaluating; at a minimum, the members of the RFP subcommittee will participate.
It was moved, seconded and voted unanimously to authorize the Chair to sign a contract with the consultant, once one is selected.
There was a brief discussion about paying bills in the short term, before the Trust holds any funds.  The advertising bills for the RFP from both local papers will be paid directly by the high school, and then added to the assessment for the cost of the study to each unit, so that the high school can be reimbursed within the fiscal year. 

There was a consensus that a “roll call” was needed, both to alert the units to the upcoming assessment and tight schedule for data submission and also to solicit answers to the following questions, as that information is not presently clear:

· Have you joined the trust?

· Have you submitted your paperwork documenting this?

· Who is your trustee and your alternate?

· Have you funded any of your OPEB liability to date, and if so how much?

· What are your plans for funding in the future?
· Do you plan to participate in the actuarial study this fall?

Noreen Mavro-Flanders agreed to handle this communication on behalf of the Trust as time was of the essence.

Noreen Mavro-Flanders updated the members present on the current status of the health reform at CCMHG.  At the September 7th meeting, the CCMHG board voted to remove all the Legacy Plans and keep only what are currently the Rate Saver plans as well as the indemnity plans, but make them all GIC look-alike plans with overall deductibles, and much higher than present deductibles for many services.  She stressed that if there is no change, a confirmatory vote of the CCMHG board on October 5th will have the result that the status quo will no longer exist.  Those present expressed dismay that memos on the health reform as recent as the week before which read essentially that action to migrate toward GIC look-alike plans was optional, were now clearly in error, and that many units would be forced to go quickly in a direction they were not entirely prepared for, or to seek insurance on their own.  Kathy Logue pointed out that those units without unions might suddenly get them, with this scenario.  Great concern was also voiced that this vote was taken despite the fact that the actuarial study which will establish the likely premium costs of the newly configured plans is not, and will not be, complete before the final vote.  Noreen reminded the group that the Dukes County units have only two representatives, her and Jim Weiss; Mike Dutton was the alternate and needs urgently to be replaced.  

Noreen strongly urged representatives of all units to attend the CCMHG meeting scheduled to take place on Martha’s Vineyard on September 20th (10:30 AM at the VTA), as this will be our last opportunity to be heard on this subject.  
The discussion on investments was postponed to the next meeting. 

Adjourned at 10:25am

Respectfully submitted, Kathy Logue
Approved: 10/14/2011
